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Malave, Erin

From: Patrick Bakos [PBakos@salawmiami.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 29, 2010 3:49 PM

To: CarpAddressChange

Cc: JSolowsky

Subject: Address Change

Good afternoon,

Kindly update the following information:
Arlenjaybar Equities, LLC — Doc No. L03000023956 '
Change Principal Address, Mailing Address, and Address of MGR "Solowsky, Jay H RA" to:

915 Miami Center
201 S. Biscayne Blvd.
Miami, Florida 33131

Thanks.

&

Patrick Bakos

Law Clerk

815 Miami Center

201 S. Biscayne Bivd.
Miami, Florida 33131

Tel: (305) 371-2223

Fax: (305) 373-2073
PBakos@salawmiami.com

This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above. This communication may
contain moierial protected by attorney-client, work product, or other privileges. 1f you are not the intended recipient or person respansible for delivering this
confidential communication to the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, copying, ar other distribution of this e-mail message and any attached fites is strictly prohibited. Solowsky & Allen, P.L. reserves the right to
monitor any communication that is created, received, or sent on its network. | you have received this confidential communication in etror, please notily the
sender immediately by reply e-mail message and permanently delete the original message.
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